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Ruth Nettles

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 4:22 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Doc Horton; Keino Young; Binswanger, Lewis M.; Floyd, Kandi M.; Wall, Rick F.; Bruce Narzissenfeld
Subject: Docket No. 080642-GU

Attachments: 080642 - PGS Notice Svc - 1st Rogs to FPUC (1-16).pdf

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 080642-GU - Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to resolve a territorial dispute
with Peoples Gas System

C. Peoples Gas System
d. Two (2) pages

e. The attached document is Notice of Service of Peoples’ First Set of Interrogatories to FPUC (Nos. 1-
16).

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Phone: (813) 273-4321

Fax: (813) 273-4396

E-mail: aw@macfar.com

DCCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
UL687 HAYIL S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

5/14/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Florida Public Utilities : Docket No. 080642-GU
Company to resolve a territorial dispute :
with Peoples Gas System. : Submitted for filing:

: 5-14-09

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF PEOPLES’ FIRST SET OF
INTERROGATORIES TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (Nos. 1-16)

Peoples Gas System, by its undersigned attorneys, files this its Notice of Service
of Peoples’ First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Public Utilities Company (Nos. 1-16).

Dated this 14th day of May, 2009.

ﬁ,vau/ AL/M»&\

Ansley Watson, Ji/

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P. O. Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531

(813) 273-4321

Attorneys for Peoples Gas System
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice, and the original and
one copy of Peoples’ First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Public Utilittes Company
(Nos. 1-16) have been furnished electronically and by regular mail to Norman H. Horton,
Jr., Esquire, Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A., Post Office Box 15579, Tallahassee,
Florida 32317, and that true and correct copies of the foregoing Notice and Peoples’
First Set of Interrogatories to Florida Public Utilities Company (Nos. 1-11) have been
furnished electronically and by regular mail to Keino Young, Esquire, Office of General
Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, this 14th day of May, 2009.

Love, 0o

Ansley Watson,/Jr.




